












RE: Approval required

Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Wed 7/10/2024 11:37 AM
To:​Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>​
Cc:​Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>​

ok
 

 
From: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 July 2024 18:57
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Approval required
 
Dear Sir,
Please approved attached AMC bill for payment process.
 
With Regards
Chandan Kumar Das 
 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 July 2024 13:23
To: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Approval required
 
Dear Sir,
      Approval is pending for this attached invoices:
 

SL
No Description Vendor's Invoice

Number Invoice Date
 Taxable

Value of the
Invoice 

 Invoice
Amount
(Including
Taxes) 

Description of the Goods - Services

1 Kitchen Care KC/24-25/74 9-Jun-2024
           
34,962

          
41,255 AMC for gas burner, SS Hood, SS Filter & Jali for May-24 at Base Ki

2 Kitchen Care KC/24-25/75 9-Jun-2024
              
8,900

          
10,502 AMC Hood , Filter & Air jali Clean servicing for May-24 at Internatio

3 Kitchen Care KC/24-25/76 9-Jun-2024
           
14,115

          
16,656

AMC Hood , Filter & Air jali Clean servicing for May-24 at Food Cou
Copper Chimney

5 Jagannath Enterprise JE/24-25/-31 10-Jun-2024
           
17,423

          
20,559

AMC Drain, Drain Chamber & Grease tap box cleaning for May-24 at
Bhubaneswar

6 Jagannath Enterprise JE/24-25/-33 10-Jun-2024
           
33,051

          
39,000 AMC Hood, SS Filter, Chimney, Exhust Fan cleaning for May-24 at B

 
 
Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata
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